From: Robert Kenny >

Sent: 18 February 2025 16:22

To: Ext Mail: Licensing <licensing@Teignbridge.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: LJ18 KVF - New PHV

With new registration as YTT70
Attached will be photographs and a statement from me.

I Rob Kenny Formally request the committee to review my application for a vehicle over
the age of five years. This new vehicle replaces a previous one which | used with
Teignbrige private hire.

So the current vehicle is aV Class Mercedes Which | use for chauffeuring type work and
very comfortable Longer distant journeys. | had to replace my previous vehicle as |
simply wore it out Due to the success of my professional standards work

So onto the new vehicle.

The very newer version of this vehicle is very very expensive but also unfortunately
unreliable. So the older model which | have purchased has a very reliable record with
durability at its best. | only provide the best for my customers who expect the best.
Business is booming and I’ve created quite a connection with a group of other drivers in
which we move work around to suit our timetables.

I hope this explains why | bought a slightly Older vehicle, And | look forward to meeting
you in committee.

Rob Kenny



